FRAMPTON COTTERELL PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF A REMOTE EXTRA ORDINARY MEETING OF YOUTH SERVICES COMMITTEE HELD 28TH SEPTEMBER 2020 AT 7.45pm

PRESENT: Clirs T Clark (Chair), D Hockey, D Goodwin, P Crocker **APOLOGIES:** None received

IN ATTENDANCE: FACE representative D Young, plus A Durn (Parish Clerk)

YS.20.9 To receive apologies for absence

No apologies were received.

- **YS.20.10 To receive any Declarations of Interest and Dispensations under the Localism Act 2011** None received.
- YS.20.11To approve the Minutes of the Youth Services Committee meeting held on 19th June 2020
It was RESOLVED to approve the Minutes of the Youth Services Committee meeting held on 19th
June 2020 as a true and accurate record.

YS.20.12 To receive the Chairman's report

The Chairman welcomed Cllr P Crocker who was voted on to the Youth Services Committee at the Full Council meeting on 24th September 2020.

The Chairman welcomed D Young, the representative from FACE, the Council's Youth Services provider.

The Chairman reported on the possible S106 contributions attached to the planning application P20/091430/O related to the provision of facilities for young people if the planning application was approved.

YS.20.13 To receive submissions from members of the public

None received.

YS.20.14 To discuss the report received from FACE Youth Services provider and agree actions

D Young referred to her report that had been previously circulated. She explained that over the lockdown and summer period there had been a focus on developing relationships with young people and discussions held on COVID-19, school, their place in the community, how they felt, moving into Autumn/Winter, and what they wanted from youth services, for example, clubs, cafes, activities. Relationships had also been developed and are being developed with other organisations, for example, schools.

There was a discussion on options for the future youth provision including after school and evening clubs for different ages, trips, taking part in National Youth Week, projects proposed by young people to the Council, as well as outreach work, working with other councils, groups, and schools, advantages of continuity of service, and the implications of COVID-19.

The Committee thanked FACE and said they were very pleased with the report and were fully behind what FACE is trying to achieve. They also thanked FACE for their time and work done over the last six months especially with all the uncertainty caused by the pandemic.

YS.20.15 EXEMPT ITEMS: Prior to consideration of the following agenda items, councillors are invited to pass the following resolution:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Public Bodies (admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 (as extended by S100 of the Local Government Act 1972, the Press and Public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that its consideration would involve the disclosure of exempt information.

It was RESOLVED to agree to exclude the public and the Press.

The representative from FACE left the meeting.

YS.20.16 To discuss the Youth Services contract and agree actions

The Committee discussed the S106 Agreement for Blackberry Park and its progress on the youth facilities condition including the addition of a teen shelter on the new development made in response to a direct request from FCPC.

Cllr Clark agreed to chase this up.

There was a query on the status of the Urbie Bus. There was a detailed discussion on the contract, budget, wider partnership working and service provision, and the proposals in the FACE reports. It was RESOLVED:

- To check with Yate Town Council on the availability of the Urbie Bus, and with Youth in Sodbury on their availability in 2020/21 and joint working with FACE
- To agree to the proposals for youth service provision for 1st October to 31st March 2021 for outreach work plus indoor youth work for different age groups at suitable venues subject to risk assessments and COVID-19 restrictions.
- To agree cost of £8675 for the contract from 1st October 2020 to 31st March 2021 payable quarterly in advance from the Youth Services budget
- To agree a budget of £1000 from the Youth Services budget for young people to put forward bids for projects for the Youth Services Committee to consider for award.

The meeting closed at 9.14pm